D B-4-15

Robljeri L Miller

Fronss’ Steve Ambrose <sambrose@watchdog.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 1:03 PM

To: FOIA Requests; Mariah Costa

Subject: Watchdog.org FOIA Request

Steve Ambrose
1229 King Street
Alexandria, VA 22314

07/28/15

ATTN: Robert L. Miller
General Counsel/FOIA Officer
Eastern Illinots University

600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, I1. 61920

Records Request

Dear Robert L. Miller:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public
records regarding the most recent employment agreement and/or contract between Eastern Tllinois University (EIU) and David M.
Glassman--President of EIU.

This request is made on behalf of 2 news organization. I request a waiver of all fees for this request since the disclosure of the information
I seek is not in any commercial interest, and is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of 2
public institution, making the disclosure a matter of public interest.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me before filling my request.

If possible please send these documents as 2 PDF to: Moriah Costa, mcosta(@watchdog.org and Steve Ambrose,

I look forwatd to heating from you within five working days, as required by the Act 5 ILCS 140(3). Thank you for considering and
responding to this request.

Thank you,

Steve Ambrose
540-521-1957 [

RECEIVED

Moriah Costa
meosta@warchdog.org
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